# **IVINGHOE PARISH COUNCIL**

### Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> August 2019 at Ivinghoe Old School, Village Hub at 7.30pm

### In attendance:

Chairman Cllr Karen Groom, Vice Chairman Cllr Claire Bamber, Cllr Stephen Lott and Cllr Pat Roach. Bucks County Cllr Anne Wight and AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL District Cllr Chris Poll.

Apologies were received from AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL District Councillors Sandra Jenkins and Derek Town.

Bridget Knight – Ivinghoe Parish Clerk.

5 members of the public.

### C/0116/19 Chairman's Welcome.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and told everyone that the new cable zip wire in lvinghoe was fully funded by a National Lottery donation that no public money was used. The council is pleased the equipment is being very well used by the young people of the parish and was pleased to receive so many positive comments.

### C/0117/19 Public Question Time.

None.

### C/118/19 Attendance and Apologies.

None.

## C/0119/19 Declaration of interest.

Cllr Lott declared an interest in 33 High Street and took no part in the discussion about the planning applications associated with that property.

#### C/120/19 To receive reports from District and County Councillors.

Bucks County Cllr Wight gave her report which included a link the Bucks County Council road survey which is open until 30<sup>th</sup> September. The newly appointed Chief Exec of Buckinghamshire Council is Rachel Shimmin

AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL District Cllr Poll gave his report which included an update on VALP and the numbers are increased to 32,033. The updates are out to consultation in September and the final VALP should go through in the autumn.

## C/121/19 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

It was PROPOSED, SECONDED and APPROVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2019 were correct and were signed by the Chairman.

## C/122/19 Planning Applications:

19/02729/APP - Wheelwrights House 33 High Street Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire LU7 9EP. Marginal extension of the current single storey conservatory, installation of bifold doors on the southern and eastern flanks, introduction of a velux window in the roof and new window frames in the upper part of the roof apex.

No objection PROPOSED BY Cllr Bamber and SECONDED BY Cllr Bexson and carried.

19/02677/ALB - Wheelwrights House, 33 High Street, Ivinghoe, Buckinghamshire LU7 9EP.

d: Date	e: Page: 1
e	ed: Date

1

Removal of cement render to rear elevation of property, Restoration of brick and any timber aspect to this elevation, Pointing and repair to bricks.

No objection PROPOSED BY Cllr Bamber and SECONDED BY Cllr Bexson and carried.

19/02730/ALB - Wheelwrights House 33 High Street Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire LU7 9EP. Marginal extension of the current single storey conservatory, installation of bifold doors on the southern and eastern flanks, introduction of a velux window in the roof and new window frames in the upper part of the roof apex.

No objection PROPOSED BY Cllr Bamber and SECONDED BY Cllr Bexson and carried.

# C/123/19 Footpaths, Bridleways, Trees and Playgrounds.

- The bridleway remains very overgrown, Bucks CC attended and have cut back a small number of overgrown branches by the entrance in lvinghoe Aston. Bucks County Cllr Wight will raise this with the RoW team with photographs to show how the bridleway is not accessible to horse traffic.
- Play areas the play areas are looking very nice and well used.
- Storage container is still on the Lawn, Cllr Groom will investigate ways of getting this removed.
- A meeting will be arranged to discuss tree planting in October.
- Church bus stop litter bin AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL have started emptying this and Cllr Groom will organise for the remains of the AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL broken bin to be removed.
- IPC Councillors will consider schemes to apply for LAF funding such as a new sentinel camera for the LAF area.

# C/124/19 Scouts Application for AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL Microgrant.

IPC are supporting the Scouts AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL Microgrant application for kayaking equipment.

# C/125/19 Bucks Best Kept Village

Ivinghoe was commended and the judges were impressed by Ivinghoe Lawn and the noticeboards were described as almost a work of art. Aston Abbots was the winning village.

# C/126/19 Allotment report and Update.

Plots 27 and 28 are looking neglected.

# C/127/19 Ivinghoe Rag Pits

No update.

# C/128/19 Website

The parish council website has a new page dedicated to the streetlight project.

## C/129/19 Clerk's Report.

This was circulated prior to the meeting and there were no further questions

## C/130/19 Highways, Streets & Transport (to include Street Lighting & Speed Watch)

- The streetlights have been delivered and Sparkx have been undertaking a survey and have collected the streetlights and shields. The work will be undertaken over the summer.
- Parish Liaison Meeting this was a very informative meeting attended by the Chairman and Clerk.
- The council met with the LAT and he offered to undertake improvement work to the verge of lvinghoe Lawn opposite the Kings Head with new plainings and bollards.

Signed:	Date:	Page: 2

C/131/19	Financial Matters, Payment of Accounts & Balances.
The following accounts were authorised for payment during the meeting.	

Payee	Description	Total Paid
BALC	Clerk's training	£82.65
Almar	Office Supplies	£134.84
Anglo Dutch	Payroll Services	£72.00
ASD	LED Lights	£6,119.60
Clerk	Clerk's salary & expenses	£1,009.74
Bucks CC Pensions	Clerk Pension	£270.82
Chairman	Office mobile	£45.44
Eon	Streetlight Elec	£174.56
HMRC	PAYE	£114.75
Ivinghoe Old School	Room hire 05.08.19	£16.00
John Groom	Parish mowing	£320.00
Laila Palfrey	Beacon artwork	£250.00
Litter Picker	July litter collection	£100.00
Louisa Stobbs	Supply framed photo	£100.00
PKF Littlejohn	External audit	£360.00
Poem	Reproduction of photo	£250
Stackhouse Poland	Insurance	£189.09

As at 01.08.19

Income:	_
Source	
HM Land Reg Refund	£40.00
Lawn Hire	£30.00

Balances at 01.08.19	
Community Account	£23,975.45
Main Account	£70,140.95
Beacon Account	£100.21
Petty Cash	nil
	£94,216.61

The meeting closed at 8.05pm.

## C/132/19 Date of Next Meetings.

Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September, Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> October, Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> November and Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December.